

From: [Chad Williams](#)
To: [Blake Smith](#); [Melissa Garber](#); [Troy Crews](#)
Subject: FW: permit 51553
Date: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 12:59:09 PM
Attachments: [FC 3 as built survey.pdf](#)

Blake

This asbuilt will suffice for the requirement. If you are OK with the driveway/culvert/erosion and ditch areas, we can proceed.

Chad

From: Josh Camp <campjo@maronda.com>
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 12:22 PM
To: Chad Williams <chad_williams@columbiacountyfla.com>; Troy Crews <troy_crews@columbiacountyfla.com>; Columbia County Building and Zoning Info <bldginfo@columbiacountyfla.com>; Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>
Subject: permit 51553

External Sender - From: ([Josh Camp](#) <campjo@maronda.com>)

This message came from outside your organization.

WARNING This message has originated from an External Source. This may be a phishing email that can result in unauthorized access. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening attachments, or clicking links.

see attached as built survey as requested for permit 51553

Josh Camp
Maronda Homes
Project Manager
(352)258-9906
campjo@maronda.com

The preceding message is from Maronda Inc. and Subsidiaries.

This message and any attachments may contain legally privileged, confidential or proprietary information, and are intended only for the individual/entity identified above as the addressee. If you are not the addressee, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, you are not authorized to read, copy, or distribute this message nor any attachments, and we ask that you please delete this message and attachments (and all copies) and notify the sender by return e-mail. We ask that you report the incident or any other inappropriate email to our HelpDesk at helpdesk@maronda.com. Delivery of this message and/or attachments to any person other than the intended recipient(s) is not intended in any way to waive confidentiality. All personal messages express views only of the sender, which are not to be attributed to Maronda Inc. and Subsidiaries. No messages may be copied or distributed without this statement.